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Mr. E. E. Svoboda }//

Amoco Production Company
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Sediment 0il Destruction Permit for Gallegos Canyon Unit #254

Dear Mr. Svoboda:

The referenced permit form C-117A is being returned not approved.
Field inspection indicates that the volume of oil in the pit is much
greater than estimated and is economically recoverable. |f the pit
oil is to be removed from the lease for reclaimation, please refer to
Rule 311 and file form C-1178, a copy of which is enclosed. |f the
oil is treated and recovered on the lease no special report will be
needed.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Yours truly,

5T

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
U.S.6.S., Farmington
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